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Dear Prof. Atkinson

Thank you for revising your paper entitled "How good is the evidence that soil applied biochar
improves water holding capacity?" which | have accepted for publication. In due course you will
receive a proof for correction.

Now that your manuscript has been accepted for publication, we also need to have your figures
supplied as high-resolution, print-quality files. These can be in either eps, PDF or tiff format. Line
figures must be a minimum of 600 DPI, photographic figures at least 300 DPI. Please can you also
send us a separate file containing the Figure captions.

The full guidelines for submitting figures can be found in the 'instructions to authors':
http://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor/illustration.asp

Once you have formatted these files, please can you email them to us at sumoffice@wiley.com. If
you have any problems with this please feel free to contact us.

Your article cannot be published until you have signed the appropriate licence agreement. Once your
manuscript has been finalised and sent to production, you will receive an email in due course
informing you to log onto your Author Services to complete the copyright transfer process.

You can also consider making your article free for all to read, download, and share through
OnlineOpen. This increases the potential audience for your article, which can translate into: higher
readership, increased citations and greater visibility of your work. If you choose this option, you, or
your funding agency or institution would pay a fee of US$3,500 to make your article open access.
Simply log into your Author Services account and click on the 'Make my article OnlineOpen' button
next to your article if you would like to do so.

Yours sincerely

Dr. Matt Aitkenhead

Editor

Soil Use and Management
matt.aitkenhead@hutton.ac.uk
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